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Agenda Item: 5.4  

 

 

Subject: Approval of assessing a transportation fee per the Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOU) with the Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority for the Las Positas 

College Student Mobility Initiative effective fall 2018 

 

  

Background:   Given the passage of the Student Mobility Initiative by means of a student 

referendum in November 2017, Las Positas College would like to begin assessing transportation 

fees effective fall 2018 as follows. 

 

 Transportation Fee Rates: 

 Full-Time Enrollment (six or more units) $9 per semester 

 Part-Time Enrollment (less than six units) $8 per semester 

 

The transportation fee will be assessed for the fall semester and spring semester only.  No 

transportation fee will be assessed during the summer term. 

 

Per the California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office, Student Fee Handbook, 

transportation fees may only be used “for the purpose of reducing fares for services provided to 

these students by common carriers or municipally-owned transit systems.” 

 

The implementation of the transportation fee will support Las Positas College’s commitment to 

open access and sustainability as affirmed by the college’s mission and values statement. 

 

 

Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approve the assessment of transportation fees 

for students enrolled at Las Positas College effective fall 2018. 

 

 

 

Submitted: Ronald Gerhard/Date  Approved:  Lorenzo Legaspi/Date 
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